Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ankitvaishnav-5ab19933 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Ports
Maritime
Maritime Operations

Languages

Gujarati, Hindi and Russian

Ankit Vaishnav

Health Safety Environment Consultant Mumbai

Summary

Master Mariner with over 25 Years of varied experience, both, ashore and afloat. Have served both in the Indian Navy as well as Merchant Marine, suffices to say I have seen best of both worlds. Have held wide variety of appointments including 06 sea commands of vessels of various sizes & types as also ashore as Director/CEO/COO of three port Terminals (MICT, VCTPL and EBTSL) (container/Bulk/break bulk). My core competencies are 1) Passion 2) Active Monitoring and 3) Teamwork (PAT for short). And, I try achieving these through astute Leadership, Communication skills, total Commitment and last but not the least 'Josh'.

Experience

Self employed Health Safety Environment Consultant July 2019 - Present (2 years 2 months) Mumbai Area, India

ESSAR BULK TERMINAL (SALAYA) LIMITED

Director & CEO
July 2018 - March 2019 (9 months)
Salaya Jamnagar

Operations, Quality, Health, Safety, Security, Environment and Training

Aatash Norcontrol Ltd. VP February 2014 - June 2018 (4 years 5 months) Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

Samson Offshore Master June 2013 - February 2014 (9 months) Mumbai and Gujarat Ports

DP World

Regional Safety & Environment Adviser RSEA October 2008 - August 2010 (1 year 11 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Mundra International Container Terminal COO

March 2007 - October 2008 (1 year 8 months)

Mundra

VCTPL - Visakha Container Terminal Pvt. Ltd. COO

August 2003 - March 2007 (3 years 8 months)

Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh, India

Gujarat Maritime Board

Chief Nautical Officer

April 2001 - July 2003 (2 years 4 months)

Dealt with Nautical Issues of Minor and Intermediate ports of Gujarat including commercial aspects of captive jetties, berthing, unberthing of vessels, pilotage, dredging, port security, VTMS, representation at Ministrial meetings of the Central and State Govbernments

Gujarat Pipavav Port Limited

Vice President (Ancillary Infrastructure)

April 1999 - April 2001 (2 years 1 month)

Handled Infrastructure Projects such as Pipavav Road, Rail, Water Supply etc.

Indian Navy

Commander

July 1977 - December 1998 (21 years 6 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India last posting

Education

DSSC Wellington University of Madras

Msc, Military Strategic Studies, General (1990 - 1991)

Narottam Morarji Institute of Shipping

PG Diploma, Shipping Management · (2002 - 2002)

National Defence Academy Khadakvasla Pune
Bachelor of Science (BSc), Physics and Mathematics · (1973 - 1976)

Sainik School Balachadi Jamnagar JNU, Science · (1973 - 1976)

Sainik School Balachhadi Jamnagar All India Higher Secondary Certificate, Science · (1967 - 1973)